IACBE

Sent via email: daniel.zimmerman@aspen.edu

August 12, 2024

Dr. Daniel Zimmerman

Dean

School of Business and Technology
Aspen University

4615 E. Elwood St. Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85040

Dear Dr. Zimmerman:

Thank you for the timely submission of your response to the Notes assigned by the Board of
Commissioners at their April 2024 meeting. We are pleased to inform you that at their July 2024
meeting the Board of Commissioners found these notes to have been successfully addressed.
Consequently, we have removed the notes from your accreditation and have updated our records
accordingly. In addition, we will update your membership status page on the IACBE website to reflect
the removal of these notes.

We very much value our relationship with Aspen University and we want to thank you and your
colleagues for your commitment to advancing academic quality in business education.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or if we can be of service to you in
any way.

Sincerely,

Dr. Laurie Yates
Director of Accreditation
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